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September 20, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

United States Supreme Court
One First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Stand Up for Californial, et al. v. United States Department of the Interior, et al.,
No. 18-61

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on July 9, 2018.
Respondent North Fork Rancheria of Mono Indians (“North Fork™) waived its right to file a
response, as did the government. On August 29, 2018, the Court requested a response. North
Fork’s response is currently due on September 28, 2018.

North Fork respectfully requests, pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, an extension of
time to and including October 29, 2018, within which to file its response. We request the
extension to allow sufficient time for preparing the response in light of counsel’s other
substantial obligations and to align North Fork’s due date with the government’s due date should
the Court grant the government’s request for an extension of time to and including October 29,
2018.

Thank you for your consideration of our request.

Sincerely,

/Iﬁ? Waxman

¢o: Sean M. Sherlock (via electronic filing and first-class mail)
Snell & Wilmer L.L.P.
600 Anton Boulevard, Suite 1400
Costa Mesa, CA 92626
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